

From: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
 To: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#); [Bloemker, Jon \(DEQ\)](#); [Donaldson, Kristina \(DEQ\)](#); [Lachance, Amy \(DEQ\)](#); [Thomas, Chuck \(DEQ\)](#)
 Cc: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [DeBruyn, Dana \(DEQ\)](#); [Monosmith, Carrie \(DEQ\)](#); [Cook, Pat \(DEQ\)](#); [Philip, Kris \(DEQ\)](#)
 Subject: RE: Hospital Communication
 Date: Thursday, May 14, 2015 10:20:57 AM
 Attachments: [RE Premise plumbing.msg](#)
[Premise plumbing.msg](#)

Attached is some additional information regarding what plumbing appurtenances, fixtures, appliances, etc. would pose potential risk for harboring legionella.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
 Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 6:59 PM
 To: Bloemker, Jon (DEQ); Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ); Lachance, Amy (DEQ); Thomas, Chuck (DEQ)
 Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ); Monosmith, Carrie (DEQ); Cook, Pat (DEQ); Philip, Kris (DEQ)
 Subject: FW: Hospital Communication

Here are the two separate emails that Steve sent to the hospitals in Flint that Mike and he visited recently to discuss premise plumbing issues.

Each of the emails has the 3 attachments that were mentioned in the managers meeting today.

The email messages outline an approach we should all follow for now when dealing with these facilities on this issue.

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
 Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 3:10 PM
 To: Monosmith, Carrie (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ)
 Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
 Subject: Hospital Communication

For your reference, attached are the emails I sent as follow up to meeting with each of the hospitals.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314